

**MINUTES  
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS  
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS**

**April 4, 2017**

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on [Tuesday, April 4, 2017 commencing at 9:30 a.m.](#) [Chairman Christi Craddick, Commissioner Ryan Sitton and Commissioner Wayne Christian were present. Chairman Craddick presided.](#)

**HEARINGS DIVISION**

**SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION**

1. Docket No. C17-0013-SC-26-E: Texas Municipal Power Agency, application for acceptance of collateral bond and Wells Fargo Letter of Credit No. IS0479853U, Permit No. 26D, Gibbons Creek Lignite Mine, Grimes County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

2. Docket No. C17-0014-SC-38-E: Texas Municipal Power Agency, application for acceptance of self-bond and collateral bond and Letter of Credit (LOC) No. IS0479755U, Permit No. 38D, Gibbons Creek Lignite Mine V, Grimes County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

**OIL AND GAS**

3. O&G 09-0300411: Enforcement action against Black Pearl Operating Comp., LLC (Operator No. 072713) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Norwood, John H. Et al (06173) Lease, Well Nos. 12 and 14, K-M-A Field, Wichita County, Texas; and Boone, T.R. (22580) Lease, Well Nos. 1S, 2S, 3S, 4S, and 5S, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.8(d)(1); Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

4. O&G 09-0300525: Enforcement action against Black Pearl Operating, Comp., LLC for violations of Statewide Rules on the Norwood "A" (19289) Lease, Well No. 2, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2); Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

5. O&G 09-0300606: Enforcement action against Black Pearl Operating, Comp., LLC for violations of Statewide Rules on the Waggoner -JJ- (06579) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, and 5, Wilbarger County Regular Field, Wilbarger County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

6. O&G 10-0301002: Complaint of Gail Mayfield Wyatt alleging that Esco Oil Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 254263) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Mayfield, G. (08097) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 1R, Silverton (Canyon) Field, Briscoe County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

7. O&G 03-0297521: Enforcement action against Denver Energy Exploration, LLC for violations of Statewide Rules on the Denver Karber (Permit No. 720080) Lease, Well No. 1, Brookshire Field, Waller County, Texas; the Denver Karber (Permit No. 7284450 Lease, Well No. 2, Brookshire Field, Waller County, Texas; and the TK3M (Permit No. 745589) Lease, Well No. 1, Brookshire Field, Waller County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

8. O&G 20-0303408: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bomco USA, Inc. (Operator No. 081566). Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

9. O&G 20-0303427: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jadel Energy LLC (Operator No. 429541). Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

**OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA**

10. O&G 08-0302994: Application of P. O. & G. Operating, LLC to amend and renumber the permanent field rules for the Pecos Valley (Devonian 5400) Field, Pecos County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

11. O&G 01-0303542: Application of WCS Oil & Gas Corporation to amend field rules for the Floresville, S. (Austin Chalk) Field, Wilson County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

12. O&G 09-0302747: Application of Chaparral Energy, L.L.C. to amend field rules for the Sivells Bend (Ellenberger) Field, Cooke County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

13. O&G 06-0302855: Application of BUFFCO Production Inc. to amend field rules for the Willow Springs, SE (Travis Peak) Field, Gregg County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

14. O&G 02-0301501: Application of Double Play Oil & Gas, Inc. to consider an MER allowable and to cancel all overproduction for the McNeill Northeast Lease, Well No. 1-C, Paisano Creek (Hockley) Field, Live Oak County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

15. O&G 7C-0300778: Application of Banner Operating, LLC for a field-wide maximum efficient rate allowable, a field-wide net gas-oil ratio, exception to 16 TAC §3.49(a), and cancellation of overproduction, June Ann (Starkey-Canyon SD) Field, Tom Green County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

16. O&G 02-0302478: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Voss Unit (02-10674), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

17. O&G 01-0302150: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Stone Unit (01-18460), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

18. O&G 02-0302477: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Lee Unit (02-10893), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

19. O&G 01-0302470: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Desoto Unit (01-17367), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

20. O&G 01-0302469: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Brite Leg Unit (01-17207), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

21. O&G 01-0302476: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the White Lease (01-16250), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

22. O&G 01-0302634: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp ("USEDCC") for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hideaway Ranch E1 Unit (18827), Well No. E 1EF, Hideaway Ranch E2 Unit (Drilling Permit No. 814057), Well No. E 2EF, and Hideaway Ranch E3 Unit (Drilling Permit No. 814058), Well No. E 3EF, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

23. O&G 01-0302635: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp ("USED") for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Ironwood Unit (18843), Well No. A 1EF, Ironwood A2 Unit (18865), Well No. A 2EF, Ironwood A3 Unit (18855) Well No. A 3EF, and Ironwood Unit (Drilling Permit No. 811399), Well No. A 4EF, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

24. O&G 01-0303350: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, LP, for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Schorp A Lease, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Frio County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

25. O&G 01-0302394: Application of SN Operating, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hargis Lease, Well Nos. 1H & 2H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field Zavala County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

26. O&G 01-0303360: In Re: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the Jutson, Arva L. Lease (Lease No. 08044), Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas, from Price Operating, LLC (Operator No. 676856) to North Texas Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 614190).

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

27. O&G 20-0303413: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of IPR Energy Partners, LLC (Operator No. 425820); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

28. O&G 20-0303422: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tom Coble Oil & Gas LP (Operator No. 861694); Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

29. O&G 8A-0304054: Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the SACROC Unit (#03137) Lease, Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

30. O&G 8A-0304016: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Wasson ODC Unit (#60000) Lease, Wasson (95397 001) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

31. O&G 8A-0304017: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Wasson ODC Unit (#60000) Lease, Wasson (95397 001) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

32. O&G 8A-0304064: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the E Ownby (#69815) Lease, Ownby (Clear Fork, Upper) (67899 400) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

33. O&G 08-0298796 NUNC PRO TUNC: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Allar (#68716); Allar B; Allar "8" (#69015); Allberg; Allar PU (#70115); Andrews, Selma; Andrews, Selma "A" (#68621); Barrow Ranch Lease (#69421); Bella (#70124); Centaur; Cox; Cox "A"; Hedberg Estate; Hedburg Estate "A"; Hedburg Estate "B"; Hedburg Estate "C"; Hedburg Estate "D"; Hedburg Estate "E"; Hedburg Estate "F" (#68877); McWhorter, Ralph; Wendigo; Cullen Lease, Dempsey Creek (San Andres) (24225 500) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

34. O&G 8A-0304018: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Northeast Ackerly Dean Unit (#61609) Lease, Ackerly (Dean Sand) (00448 200) Field, Dawson County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

35. O&G 08-0303868: Burnett Oil Co., Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the McKnight Sand Hills Unit (#44089) Lease, Sand Hills (McKnight) (80473 310) Field, Crane County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

36. O&G 08-0303936: Apache Corporation for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Goldsmith-Cummins /Deep/ Unit (#20543) Lease, Goldsmith (Clear Fork) (35652 062) Field, Ector County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

37. O&G 02-0303571: Alta Mesa Services, LP for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wilcox Formation, Slick, S. (Wilcox ٤J٤) Field, Goliad County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

#### **RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS**

The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items with the exception of item #43, 47, 48, 49, and 51 which were passed. These items have come into compliance.

38. O&G 20-0304196: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Acirema Corporation (Operator No. 003577).

39. O&G 20-0304197: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Advance Hydrocarbon Corporation (Operator No. 008484).

40. O&G 20-0304198: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Austin Phoenix Operating, LLC (Operator No. 037055).

41. O&G 20-0304199: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bechel Oil, LLC. (Operator No. 061144).

42. O&G 20-0304200: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Boomerang Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 082590).

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

43. O&G 20-0304201: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Capitol Well Servicing Co., Inc. (Operator No. 130432).

The Commission passed this item. It has come into compliance.

44. O&G 20-0304202: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Church Ranch, LLC (Operator No. 153398).

45. O&G 20-0304203: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Energy Reserves Group LLC (Operator No. 252035).

46. O&G 20-0304204: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hamm, Richard Inc. (Operator No. 350120).

47. O&G 20-0304205: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Kilpatrick Production Co., Inc. (Operator No. 461278).

The Commission passed this item. It has come into compliance.

48. O&G 20-0304206: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of LA Grange Disposal LLC (Operator No. 482307).

The Commission passed this item. It has come into compliance.

49. O&G 20-0304207: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of MPG Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 518631).

The Commission passed this item. It has come into compliance.

50. O&G 20-0304208: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mahler, Kelly Operating (Operator No. 522276).

51. O&G 20-0304209: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Manhattan Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 524391).

The Commission passed this item. It has come into compliance.

52. O&G 20-0304210: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mascot Oil Company (Operator No. 531355).

53. O&G 20-0304211: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Noxxe Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 615853).

54. O&G 20-0304212: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Progenies Operating LLC (Operator No. 681161).

55. O&G 20-0304213: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rowland, Rex D. (Operator No. 731660).

56. O&G 20-0304214: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Steele, Mark E. (Operator No. 816891).

57. O&G 20-0304215: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Susanna Corporation (Operator No. 830708).

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

58. O&G 20-0304216: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tree Operating, LLC (Operator No. 867559).

59. O&G 20-0304217: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of West Oil Resources, LLC (Operator No. 910254).

**MASTER DEFAULT ITEMS**

The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders:

60. O&G 01-0299799: Enforcement action against Eagle Ford Oil Co., Inc (Operator No. 238351) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Bassi-Bohanan (07433) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Salt Flat Field, Caldwell County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).

61. O&G 04-0299295: Enforcement action against FAOC Operating, LLC (Operator No. 261530) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Gutierrez, Daniel Etal (11111) Lease, Well Nos. 9 and 13, Medico (3080 Yegua) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §3.73(i).

62. O&G 09-0300369: Enforcement action against KEC Enterprises, Inc. (Operator No. 448461) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Chadwell, Odell (Gas ID No. 209297) Lease, Well No. 2, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).

63. O&G 01-0302200: Enforcement action against Aterra Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 036043) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Whitworth (Gas ID. No. 273598) Lease, Well No. 1H, Wildcat Field, Maverick County, Texas, and Whitworth (17553) Lease, Well No. 2, Wildcat Field, Maverick County, Texas; 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.8(d)(1).

64. O&G 7B-0301240: Enforcement action against Plateau Energy, LLC (Operator No. 667911) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Jackson "D" (17537) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 4, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 28, 29, 30, and 32, Callahan County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas; 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).

65. O&G 09-0300745: Enforcement action against Tri Energy Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 868574) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Day, Essie Mae (18653) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, and 4, Ajax (Tannehill) Field, Knox County, Texas; 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.8(d)(1).

66. O&G 7B-0302193: Enforcement action against Ferrari Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 266561) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Ferrari-Ziehr (31710) Lease, Well No. 1, Willis (Strawn) Field, Haskell County, Texas; 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I).

67. O&G 7B-0300945: Enforcement action against Mudslinger Oil, LLC (Operator No. 592478) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Zeiskie (Drilling Permit No. 811108) Lease, Well No. 2, Santa Anna (Marble Falls) Field, Coleman County, Texas; 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.16(b), and 3.22(b).

68. DP 25934: Enforcement action against Coyote Construction Services, LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 603 Louis Henna Blvd. (Greenlawn), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas; 16 TAC §18.3(e).

69. DP 43957: Enforcement action against Bullseye Utility Const. LLC for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 906 W. Randol Mill Rd. (Magnolia) Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas; 16 TAC §18.11(b).

**OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS**

The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

70. O&G 03-0303541: Denver Energy Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 216456) enforcement action regarding Rancho Cali (25349) Lease, Tank Battery, Brookshire Field, Waller County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

71. O&G 09-0303401: Karl Halcomb, Sole Proprietorship, Halcomb, Karl (Operator No. 344403) enforcement action regarding White A-B Lease, Well No. 33 (Drilling Permit No. 807417), Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.5 and 3.13(b)(1)(B)(i).

72. LP-Gas 2827: Airgas USA, LLC (License No. 18972) enforcement action regarding Wholesale Balloons CC/Balloonsideas.com, 12000 Crownpoint Dr., Ste. 140, San Antonio, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

73. LP-Gas 2836: Private Mini Storage Manager, Inc. (License No. 14548) enforcement action regarding Fallbrook RV Resort, at the Gazebo, 3102 Fallbrook Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(2).

74. LP-Gas 2851: John J. Fietsam (License No. 05031) enforcement action regarding Seville Farms Inc. (Building 6000), 8637 Hwy. 90 W., Schulenburg, Fayette County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.135 and 9.143(a).

75. GUD 10576: UAH Property Management, LP (Company ID No. 7091) enforcement action regarding Pipeline Safety Rules in Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b) and 49 CFR 192.1015(a).

76. GUD 10578: Bridge Management (Company ID No. 7199) enforcement action regarding Pipeline Safety Rules in El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).

77. GUD 10586: DCP Midstream, LP (Company ID No. 7211) enforcement action regarding Pipeline Safety Rules in Midland, Culberson, Ector, Loving, Reeves and Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.465(a).

78. Damage Prevention 008415: City of Lancaster enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 235 W. 8th St., Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.



**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

79. Damage Prevention 012903: SimplexGrinnell enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6100 Main (Sunset), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

80. Damage Prevention 017405: Jorge Meraz enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 201 Monterrey St., Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.

81. Damage Prevention 021875: Tel-Comm Plus, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 165 S. Kimball (Southlake Blvd.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

82. Damage Prevention 022190: Jersey Village Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6918 Verado Way (Celebration Way), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

83. Damage Prevention 022282: Highway Intelligent Traffic Systems, Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at IH 35 (E. 11th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

84. Damage Prevention 022718: TMZ Concrete Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4308 Floyd, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

85. Damage Prevention 028205: Encor Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 308 (FM 1492), Rankin, Upton County, Texas.

86. Damage Prevention 029121: D & V Dirt Works enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Hwy. 2401, Stiles, Reagan County, Texas.

87. Damage Prevention 033259: City of San Benito enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 198 Chacalaca (North Sam Houston), San Benito, Cameron County, Texas.

88. Damage Prevention 048339: Excel Trenching & Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 350 E. Clay Rd. (Scyene), Sunnyvale, Dallas County, Texas.

89. Damage Prevention 048817: Reliable Signal & Lighting Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 14130 Blk. Memorial Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

90. Damage Prevention 049059: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 4504 Downs Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

91. Damage Prevention 049061: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4720 Downs Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

92. Damage Prevention 049136: A&M Diamond Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1083 Boulder Run, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

93. Damage Prevention 049161: St. Communications & Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 20700 Normandy Forest, Spring, Harris County, Texas.

94. Damage Prevention 049244: Colmenero Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1010 E. Dallas Rd. (Minters Chapel Rd.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

95. Damage Prevention 049508: H Rubio Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1405 Candlelight Dr. (Double Tree), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

96. Damage Prevention 049509: Latham Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1000 Knight's Way (Verna Lee), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

97. Damage Prevention 049666: Barlett Cocke General Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1807 E. 12th St. (Salina St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

98. Damage Prevention 049674: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 908 6th St., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

99. Damage Prevention 049688: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5625 Shoal Creek (Allandale Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

100. Damage Prevention 049783: Fast Track Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 906 Watson St. (Oak Ridge Dr.), Fairfield, Freestone County, Texas.

101. Damage Prevention 049787: Manuel's Used Auto Parts #2 enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10500 Airline Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

102. Damage Prevention 049791: Texas Quality Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7422 Dallas St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

103. Damage Prevention 049807: Landmark Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 47 Scepter Ridge (Harvey Crossing), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

104. Damage Prevention 049808: Professional Plumbers Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1707 Fountain Vista View (Old Charm Trail), St. Paul, Collin County, Texas.

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

105. Damage Prevention 049822: City of Arlington enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 301 Lampe (W. South St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

106. Damage Prevention 049829: Ragle, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 5325 Grand Mesa Dr. (Deerlodge Trl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

107. Damage Prevention 049836: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 12905 Quaker Ave. (128th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

108. Damage Prevention 049839: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at US Hwy. 287 (Patrick Rd.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

109. Damage Prevention 049846: Longview Bridge & Road, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 505 E. Cotton St., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

110. Damage Prevention 049864: City of Sugarland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 600 Blk. Salerno St., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

111. Damage Prevention 049897: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1017 Barber St. (Madrid), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

112. Damage Prevention 049901: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Elaine Dr. (Elaine Ct.), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.

113. Damage Prevention 049906: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2606 N.E. 28th St. (Hutchinson St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

114. Damage Prevention 049909: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3244 Horseshoe Dr. (Twelve Oaks), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

115. Damage Prevention 049910: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2310 Simmons Rd. (24th Ave.), Bushland, Potter County, Texas.

116. Damage Prevention 049917: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1202 Crowley Rd. (Verona Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

117. Damage Prevention 049929: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 299 5th (Hale St.), Lexington, Lee County, Texas.

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

118. Damage Prevention 049930: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 626 8th St. S.E. (Hearon), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
119. Damage Prevention 049931: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 S. Henderson (E. Ave. H), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
120. Damage Prevention 049939: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5709 Watauga Rd. (Johnnie St.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.
121. Damage Prevention 049944: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 Cotten St. (Green St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
122. Damage Prevention 049945: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1301 N. Belt Line Rd. (W. Mimosa), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
123. Damage Prevention 049948: Clark Pipe Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1010 Navigation (Margaret), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
124. Damage Prevention 049952: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1415 Fairhaven Dr. (Glen Abbey Dr.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.
125. Damage Prevention 049954: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 509 Crescent Dr. (Hensel Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
126. Damage Prevention 049955: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.5(a), at 501 Commerce (5th St.), Palacios, Matagorda County, Texas.
127. Damage Prevention 049961: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 S. Criswell (Texas), Mart, McLennan County, Texas.
128. Damage Prevention 049962: Federal Masonry enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2419 Kings Forest Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
129. Damage Prevention 049968: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3824 S. Grove St. (E. Dickson), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

130. Damage Prevention 049969: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Market Place Dr. (N.W. Highway), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

131. Damage Prevention 049971: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Canyon Creek Dr. (Winding Creek Dr.), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.

132. Damage Prevention 049974: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wyoming Springs (Brightwater), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson County, Texas.

133. Damage Prevention 049978: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1518 S. 47th (W. Ave. P), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

134. Damage Prevention 049981: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 426 Provincetown Ln. (Campbell), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

135. Damage Prevention 049998: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 344 Willow Creek (Lakeview), Palmer, Ellis County, Texas.

136. Damage Prevention 050002: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 409 Sandy Ln. (Parkside Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention 050015: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 115 Casstevens St. (White Settlement Rd.), Westworth Village, Tarrant County, Texas.

138. Damage Prevention 050018: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 Rupard St. (Paza), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention 050026: AE Electrical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 3223 McDonough Way (Jarvis Bay Pass), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention 050031: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 876 Rolling Meadow (Bently), Lavon, Collin County, Texas.

141. Damage Prevention 050032: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2400 Meacham Blvd. (Gemini Pl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

142. Damage Prevention 050033: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 103 W. Main St. (Interurban St.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

143. Damage Prevention 050042: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1006 W. 22nd St. (N. Alamo Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

144. Damage Prevention 050043: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3101 Robin Rd. (Linda Ln.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

145. Damage Prevention 050049: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5103 McCart Ave. (Covert Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention 050056: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Harris (Cooper), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention 050060: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4699 Fossil Vista Dr. (N. Beach St.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.

148. Damage Prevention 050062: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Hulen (Oak Park N.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention 050065: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1140 Hurley (W. Rosedale), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

150. Damage Prevention 050067: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 206 Mission Hills (E. Vista Ridge Mall Dr.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

151. Damage Prevention 050079: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Montgomery (E. Pacific), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention 050083: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 806 E. Goode St. (Wayside Dr.), Quitman, Wood County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention 050088: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 330 Willow Creek Dr. (Bluebonnet Ln.), Palmer, Ellis County, Texas.

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

154. Damage Prevention 050089: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 N. Great Southwest Pkwy. (Ave. EE), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention 050094: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 332 Willow Creek (Lakeview), Palmer, Ellis County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention 050095: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14520 Midway Rd. (Beltwood Pkwy.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention 050096: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 330 Willow Creek (Lakeview), Palmer, Ellis County, Texas.

158. Damage Prevention 050097: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14004 Highmark Square (Highcourt Pl.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention 050112: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 708 W. Ave. O (S. Connell), Belton, Bell County, Texas.

160. Damage Prevention 050120: Diamond Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1103 W. 16th St., Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention 050135: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 806 E. Omega (S. Hancock), Henrietta, Clay County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention 050136: Diamond H Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2102 Roy Rd. (Mandy Ln.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

163. Damage Prevention 050145: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 411 Francisco Lemos (Schreiner), Kerrville, Kerr County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention 050146: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1405 Covewood Dr. (Ashwood), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention 050158: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1178 Red Rock Canyon (Cherokee Hollow), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

166. Damage Prevention 050166: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3301 Lancelot Ct. (Brown Trail), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention 050167: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 Goodwin Dr. (Richland Park), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 050195: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 410 W. University Dr. (Church), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 050199: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3604 McFarlin Blvd. (Thackery St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

170. Damage Prevention 050201: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3209 White Wing (Bruce), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention 050202: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at McKenzy (Mulberry), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention 050208: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16306 Spring Cypress Rd. (Baker Cypress Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

173. Damage Prevention 050210: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2521 Park Row Ave. (Atlanta), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 050214: Lennar Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 23400 Blk. Hounds Lake Dr., New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.

175. Damage Prevention 050217: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 S. Main St. (W. 9th St.), McGregor, McLennan County, Texas.

176. Damage Prevention 050219: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1700 E. Sanford St. (Michener Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 050227: Gra-Tex Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1702 Wynn Terrace (Eden), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention 050228: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1702 Wynn Terrace (Eden), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.



**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

179. Damage Prevention 050229: Quality Excavation, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 920 S. Mesquite (Pioneer), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 050230: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 920 S. Mesquite (Pioneer), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 050233: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 526 Kelly St., Poteet, Atascosa County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 050241: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7300 Stacy Cir. (S. Coulter), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention 050244: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4816 Spyglass Dr. (Troon Cir.), Dallas, Collin County, Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 050246: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 297 S. Hackberry Ave. (Lee St.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 050247: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2303 Leonard Rd. (Jordan Loop), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 050249: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5231 Northridge Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention 050253: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 10th N.E. (Ave. C N.E.), Childress, Childress County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention 050279: Quality Excavation, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 102 Hosack St. (S. Center St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 050287: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10830 Herald Square Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention 050305: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2132 Tin Top Rd. (IH 20), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

191. Damage Prevention 050317: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2747 Terrace Ave. (Cleveland Ave.), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas.

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

192. Damage Prevention 050320: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4211 Bellaire Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 050322: City of Beaumont City Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 2698 S. 4th St. (Roberts Ave.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

194. Damage Prevention 050334: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 308 S. Friendswood Dr., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 050337: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1284 McIlhenny St. (Caroline St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

196. Damage Prevention 050353: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9703 Lauren Briar Ln. (Fallcreek View), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 050380: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4417 Juarez (Farias), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention 050381: Allied Fire Protection enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1600 Blk. Fannin, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention 050382: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Beaumont St. (Maryland), Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention 050394: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 505 E. NASA Pkwy. (Sarah Deel Dr.), Webster, Harris County, Texas.

201. Damage Prevention 050397: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4542 Old Troup Hwy. (Hillside Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention 050399: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10000 Kindletree (Woodsman Trail), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

203. Damage Prevention 050404: Texas State Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1721 Sparrow St. (Bluebird Way), Northlake, Denton County, Texas.

204. Damage Prevention 050405: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Rockwell Rd. (Cavin Rd.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 050407: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1817 S. Prairie Ln., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.

206. Damage Prevention 050417: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 120 Suncrest St., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

207. Damage Prevention 050424: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Woods Ave. (Bayway Dr.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
208. Damage Prevention 050428: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10009 Sterling Place Dr. (Airport Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
209. Damage Prevention 050434: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 603 3rd St. (Ave. E), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
210. Damage Prevention 050436: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3153 Barley Springs Ln. (Sagewood Bend Ln.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
211. Damage Prevention 050438: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 44 Gleannloch Estates Dr. (Champion Forest Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 050445: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1121 N. Hedgecoke (Meredith), Borger, Hutchinson County, Texas.
213. Damage Prevention 050446: WHC Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 107 (Hwy. 349), Rankin, Upton County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 050447: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ridgeview (Rockledge), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
215. Damage Prevention 050449: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3008 Selma Ln. (Webb Chapel Rd.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 050452: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23800 Blk. Farm Hill, Spring, Harris County, Texas.
217. Damage Prevention 050461: Texas State Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3029 Hanger Ave. (Vaughn Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 050462: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4790 Glenn Curtiss Dr. (Addison Rd.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 050467: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2359 Golden Shores Ln., League City, Galveston County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 050469: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1003 E. State St., Eagle Lake, Colorado County, Texas.
221. Damage Prevention 050478: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 Colorado Dr. (Palisade Dr.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.
222. Damage Prevention 050480: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5310 Bayway Dr. (Peterson), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 050485: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4203 Steep Rock Rd. (Parry Sound), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
224. Damage Prevention 050486: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1705 S. Wall (E. 5th), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

## MINUTES – April 4, 2017

225. Damage Prevention 050487: J Tucker Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1617 Ridge Creek Ln. (Eureka), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.
226. Damage Prevention 050493: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 168 (Ferry Rd.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
227. Damage Prevention 050514: Kinneys Commercial enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 712 S. Mays St. (Mandell St.), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson County, Texas.
228. Damage Prevention 050539: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 609 Tall Tree Dr. (Wandering Brook), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 050546: City of Tyler Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5830 Bostick Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
230. Damage Prevention 050555: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7002 S. Staples (Corsica), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
231. Damage Prevention 050558: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5901 Terravista Dr. (Journeyville Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
232. Damage Prevention 050562: Rice Tunneling & Boring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Valley View Ln. (Austell Pkwy.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.
233. Damage Prevention 050586: City of Ennis enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 209 Ave. D (2nd St.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.
234. Damage Prevention 050592: SMC Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2807 W. 10th St. (Borger St.), Plainview, Hale County, Texas.
235. Damage Prevention 050614: Crossfire, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1801 S.W. 6th Ave. (S. Crockett), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
236. Damage Prevention 050616: Roadway Solutions, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1158 W. University (Hinkle), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
237. Damage Prevention 050622: Medina Utility Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 99 Parkwood (Kingsgate Dr.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 050626: QRO-Mex Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 6410 Polaris Dr. (Jacaman Rd.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
239. Damage Prevention 050636: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at McArdle (Arnold Rd.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 050639: Eagle Carports enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1875 S. FM 706, Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
241. Damage Prevention 050645: West Texas Boring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5938 Woodridge Rock (Woodridge Forest), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

## MINUTES – April 4, 2017

242. Damage Prevention 050652: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 609 S.W. 24th St. (S.W. 5th Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
243. Damage Prevention 050659: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 E. Akard (S. Rusk), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 050681: McLean Construction, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 814 N. 1st St. (Hill St.), Copperas Cove, Coryell County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 050683: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1317 Morado (Carolina), Graham, Young County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 050687: Westwood Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 29162 Marina Point Ln. (Crystal Rose), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 050709: Triple B Services, LLP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 619 2nd St. (Ave. F), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 050710: SMC Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 818 Borger St. (W. 10th St.), Plainview, Hale County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 050720: City of Mt. Pleasant enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 212 Turnberry Cir., Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 050728: E. B. Excavating enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 920 Beachwood Ln. (TX 337 Loop), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
251. Damage Prevention 050731: Landmark Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5734 Genoa Springs Ln. (Adelong Crossing Ln.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 050732: H & T Utilities, LC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1208 Fourth St. (Ferguson), Taylor, Williamson County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 050759: Horton Excavating enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 237 Spring Creek Rd. (Mt. Carmel Rd.), Houston, Angelina County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 050764: CMS Properties enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4511 College Ave. (Towle Park Rd.), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 050767: Venus Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Gary Branch Rd. (Crossridge Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
256. Damage Prevention 050794: Tackle Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 10702 Sagemeadow Ln. (Hall Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 050804: McMahon Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 1112 Osceola Trl. (Sequoyah Way), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

**MINUTES – April 4, 2017**

258. Damage Prevention 050805: A & A Sewer Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 7203 Bella Rose (Bella Garden), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

259. Damage Prevention 050807: Crockett Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at N. Fort St. (West Lacy St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

260. Damage Prevention 050808: Capps-Capco Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 504 Lilly Ln., Bullard, Smith County, Texas.

261. Damage Prevention 050816: Cappadonna Electrical Contractor, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2006 Woodbend (Holly Rd.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

262. Damage Prevention 050856: H & T Utilities, LC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 415 Annie St. (4th St.), Taylor, Williamson County, Texas.

263. Damage Prevention 050924: Dehlinger Oil and Gas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 137 (CR 1900), Greenwood, Midland County, Texas.

264. Damage Prevention 050925: Pat Rivard enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1555 17th St. N.E. (Clement Rd.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

265. Damage Prevention 050938: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4241 Colton Dr. (Creekway Dr.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

**RULES  
ADOPTION**

266. Amendment of 16 Texas Administrative Code §12.309, relating to Terms and Conditions of Bond.

The Commission unanimously approved staff's recommendation.

267. Amendment of six rules in 16 Texas Administrative Code Chapters 2, 7, 8, and 18 to update references to the Commissions domain name.

The Commission unanimously approved staff's recommendation.

**ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
EXECUTIVE OFFICE**

268. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.  
No update was received.

269. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.  
No update was received.

**OIL AND GAS**

270. Oilfield Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2017, 2nd quarter.  
The Commission received an update from the Field Operations and Site Remediation Oil & Gas Division.

**OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

271. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries. No update was received.

**EXECUTIVE SESSION**

272. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.

The Commission passed on this item.

**PUBLIC INPUT**

273. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

*The Commission adjourned @ 9:50 a.m.*